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INDEPEND~:NT AUDITOR'S REPORt November 12, 1997 

Honorable Fred Baden, Mayor and Members of the Board of Aldermen city of Pineville, Louisiana I have audited the accompanying general purpose financial statements and the combining and individual fund and account group financial statements of the City of Pineville, Louisiana, as of June 30, 1997, and for the year then ended, as listed ~n the table of contents. These financial statements are the responsibil:ity of the City of Pineville, Louisiana's management. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on my audit. Z did not audit the financial statements of the component units, City Judge and city Marshall's Office (City Court System), which statements reflect total assets of $200,569 as of December 31, 1996, and total revenues of $91,101 for the year then ended. Those financial statements were audited by other auditors whose report has been furnished to me, and my opinion on the general purpose financial statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts included for the city Judge and City Marshall's office (city Court System) in the Component Unit column, is based on the report of the other auditors. I conducted my audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, ew[dence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. I believe that my audit and the report of other auditors provides a reasonable basis for my opinion. 

ME'~IkE J~ AME RfCAN IN~I~TUT E OF C:f:f,~'f ,eC, ~r~( ~C ~(~COU~TS SOCI~ I~f OF LOUISIANA CERIII:I~D PUBL IE: ACOOUNlrAN~ S 



In my opinion, based on my audit and the report of other auditors, the general purpose financial statements referre the first paragraph present fairly, in all material respec f~nancial position of the city of Pineville, Louisiana, as June 30, 1997, and the results of its operations and cash of its proprietary fund types for the year then ended in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. in my opinion, the combining and individual fund and accou group finanoial statements referred to in the first paragr present fai].~]y, in all material respects, the financial po of each of the individual funds and account groups of the Pineville, Louisiana, at June 30, 1997, the results of ope of such funds, and the cash flows of the individual propri funds for the year then ended in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. 

to in S, th~ of lows Also, t ph ition ity of at~ons tary 
The financial information for the preceding year which is included for comparative purposes was taken from the financial statements for that year in which I expressed an unqualified opinion on tbe general purpose, combining, individual fund and account groups financial statements of the city of Pineville, Louisiana. My audit w the genera the combin statements Schedules" additional statements informat~o "unaudited the auditi purpose, c statements material r 

s conducted purpose fin ng and indiv The financ in the table analysis and of the City , except for , on which I g procedures mbining, ind and, in my o spects Jn re of the respective funds 

for the purpose of forming an opinion on ancial statements taken as a whole and on idual fund and account group financial ial information listed as "Supporting of contents is presented for purposes of is not a required part of the financial of Pineville, Louisiana. Such the Schedule of Insurance in Force marked express no opinion, has been subjected to applied in the audit of the general ividual fund and accou)~t group financial pinion, is fairly presented in all lation to the financial[ statements of each and account groups taken as a whole. 



H S 
BRUCE H. STAGG CE~I~ IFIEI) pUBLIC; ACC~A~ 3~ MAGAI~] HUa [,RIVE AL{ ~N[)RIA, LOUISIANA 71301 tAX: (.~ 1 ~ 442 ~6S~ 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL STRUCTURE RELATED MATTERS NOTED IN A FINANCIAL STATEMENT AUDIT CONDUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS November 12, 1997 The Honorable Fred Baden, Mayor and Members of the Board of Aldermen City of Pineville, Louisiana ] have audited the general purpose financial statements of the city of Pineville, Louisiana, and its combining and individua] fund and account group financial statements as of and for the year ended June 30, 1997 and have issued my report thereon dated November 12, 1997. I have conducted my audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, and Gow~rnment Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the united States. Those standards require that I plan and perform the audit to ebtain reasonable assurance about whether the general purpose financial statements are free of material misstatement. In planning and performing my audit of the general purpose financial statements of the City of Pineville, Louisiana, and its combining and ~ndividual fund and account group financial statements as of and for the year ended June 30, 1997, I considered its internal control structure in order to determine my auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing my opinion on the general purpose financial statements and its combining and individual fund and account group financial statements and not to ]provide assurance on the internal control structure. The management of the City of Pinevi]le, Louisiana, is responsible for establishing and maintaining an internal control structure. In fulfilling this responsibility, estimates and judgments by management are required to assess the expected benefits and related costs of internal control structure pol~cies and procedures. The objectives of an internal[ control structure are to provide management with reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that assets are safeguarded against loss from unauthorized use or disposition, and that transactions are 

MEN~BEF~ AMEm{OAN INSTITUTE of: c{ t~11F{~ O FUBLfO A~OUNTANTS SOCIEty Or LOU~SIANA CE RY~FIE D FUBLIO AOOOUN~A~T8 



executed in accordance with management's authorization and recorded properly to permit the preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. Because of inherent limitations in any internal control structure, errors or irregularities may nevertheless occur and not be detected. Also, projection of any evaluation of the structure to future periods is subject to the risk that procedures may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the effectiveness of the design and operation of policies and procedures may deteriorate. In planning and performing my audit of the general purpose financial statements of City of Pineville, Louisiana, for the year ended June 30, 1997, I obtained an llnderstanding of the internal control structure. With respect to the internal control structure, I obtained an understanding o~ the design of relevant policies and procedures and whether they have been placed in operation, and I assessed control risk in order to determine my auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing my opinion on the general purpose financial statements and not to provide an opinion on the ~nternal control structure. Accordinqly, I do not express such an opinion. My consideration of the internal control structure would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control structure that might be material weaknesses under standards establish by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. A material weakness is a reportable condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control structure elements does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that errors or irregularities in amounts that would be material in relation to the general purpose financial statements being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. I noted no matters involving the internal control structure and its operation that I consider to be material weaknesses as defined above. This report is intended solely for the use of management, and the Legislative Auditor of the State of Louisiana and should not be used for any other purpose. However, this report is a matter of public record and its distribution is not limited. 



H S 
BRUCE H,, STAGG CEmIF,ED PUI,UC AC,X~J~rANT 32(~ ~ACAFIrHu~I DRIV~ PHONE (318) 44:~ 72e7 FAX (3181442 2~;52 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS AND REGULATIONS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS November 12, 1997 
The Honorable Fred Baden, Mayor and Members of the Board of Alderman City of Pineville, Louisiana 
I have audited the general purpose financial statements of the City of Pineville, Louisiana, and ~ts combining and individual fund and account group financial statements as of and for the year ended June 30, 1997, and have issued my report thereon dated November 12, 1997. I conducted my audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, and Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the general purpose financial statements and combining and individual fund and account group financial statements are free of material misstatement. Complia app]ica of city obtaini financi account misstat certain However was not: provisJ 

rice with laws, ble to city of of Pineville, ng reasonable a] statements group financi ement, I perfo 
regu]atJ Pinevill Louisian assurance and combi al statem rmed test 
ons, contracts, and grants e, Louisiana, is the responsibi]ity a's management. As part of about whether the general purpose ning and individual fund and ents are free of material s of the City's compliance with provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants. , the objective of my audit of the financial statements to provide an opinion on overall compliance with such ons. Accordingly, I do not express such an opinion. 

MEMEL[ rl AMF RICAN INS]ITUTE OF O~AIlFIEI) PUBLIC ACCOUntS S~IEIY OF LOUISIANA (;EIITIFIE D PUBLI~ AC~A~ S 



The results of my tests disc;losed, no instances of noncompliance that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards ~ This report is int the Legislative Au report is a matter limited. 
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CI~Y OF PINEVILLE, LOUISIANA COMBINED BALANCE SHEET-ALL FUND TYPES AND A~COUNT GROUPS June 30, 1997 

See ~otes To Financial Statements 

Government Special Genera[ Revenue F~Jnd. Fund_~s 

161,146 
548,324 1,340 6j212 

$ 

nd T~j)es DebL Capital Servi~e Project Funds Funds 
Proprietary F_und l~E~e Enterprise F u nd 

$ 22,273 $ 997,339 $ 378,460 616,544 500,000 14 28,252 208,993 
69,408 86,495 782,08~, 8.326 

$~473j339 $ " $6384832 $1~L594L999 $15L721j317 ~~~~~=_:=~=,; = ~=~ ----~~-~== =~=~=~~~ =~:= 



Groups General Long-Term Debt 
Fiduciary ACC Fund TyJ~_ General Trust Fixed Funds Assets 

$ 3,432 3,913 
2.117 
5,869,627 

$9~_4 (~ 2 $5~_86~9 627 

Totals (Memorandum Onty) primary Government 199.~7 1996_ 
$ 2,154,389 1,119,976 402,318 86,495 782,086 628,176 1,340 7,297 5,869,627 14.255,872 

Component Units 
~otat~ (Memorandurl Only) Reportir,g ~9~ 

698,816 $126,525 $ 004,373 760.242 128,688 767~361 550,676 1,340 3,827 5,781,471 74,044 13,886,015 634.976 634,976 614,498 
1,786,044 2,287,987 1,786,044 2,165,901 1,812s~12~ 

86,495 782,066 628,176 1,340 7,297 5~943,671 14.255,~172 
1,786,0L, 4 

$4f7091007 $30j0161583 ~5j336 $2004569 $30L217~152 

0 



D FU LIABILIFIES Accounts & contracts payable Due to other funds Bonds and notes payable Customers' deposits Total liabilities 

CITY OF PINEVILLE, LOUISIANA COMBINED BALANCE StlEET-ALL June FUND TYPES AND AI:COLINT GROUPS 30, 1997 
nd ]vj~es Debt Capita[ Servi~:e Project Fund~ Funds 

Gove~'nment Special General Revenue ~unc! Funds 
$ 20~,798 $ - 6.528 

FUND EQUIFY Contribution from: Municipality $ U.S. Government State and total agencies Individuals Investment in general fixed assets Fund balance Reserved for capital items Reserved for debt retirement Unreserved/unrestricted Retained earnings - Reserved for revenue bond retirement Reserved for revenue bond contingency Unreserved/undesignated 
Iota[ fund equity Total liabilities and fund equity 

285.013 

$ 3,856 $ 87,611 301,812 
$- $ 3,856 $ 389 4~z3 
$ - $ $ 

Proprietary Fund~e Enterprise Fund 
$ 119,899 313~980 1,925,83B 

211.255 365,495 284,478 
$_i~,~_85,.0_13 $ - $634~976 _$I~205,576 $ 86j~ 228 



Fiduciary Fund Trust Funds 
$6,030 $ 

$ 

3,432 

$ 

Generat Fixed Assets 

5.869.627 

Generat Long-Term Debt 
$ 4,709,007 $4+709,00Z 

~morEndum Only) primar~Governmen~ 1997 199.6_ 
$ 418,338 628,176 6,634,837 $ _7~ 9~047 

$ 481,957 550,676 6,602+527 203~1~~ $ 7,83~82j'! 
$ 8,483,734 $ 8 1,472,788 I 2,000,109 2 296,053 5,869,627 1,205,576 634,976 1,288,445 

(Memorandun Ont~) Reportiri~ Component E~tit% Units 1997 

628+17~. 6,634,8~7 $ 51,202 ~955,249 
$ 

5,781,471 74,044 580,841 614,498 1.232,742 75,323 
365,495 330,089 ___~8 772~75 

$-- $ $ 3_~9990 2,~_2S- $_ 3,696~086 

5+943,671 1,205,576 634,976 1.365,768 
211,255 365,495 284j478 

$--~ $58~__696~62Z27 _$2_21~125~5336 $21,337~045 $149,367 $2~ 2(!1,903 
$_94_462 $58~_69 L6.27 $44~70~007 $30 OLd161_5_ 83 $2~336 $200~569 $302217,152 __ -~: =_~~=--- __=~---= ===--------~ ~-----~ ~=~-~~:= = ~ 



REVENUE Taxes Licenses and permits int(rgovernmental Charges for services Fines and forfeits Miscellaneous Total revenue 

CITY OF PINEVILLE, LOUISIANA COMBINED STA~EMENI OF REVENUE, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES N FUND BALANCES-ALL GOVERNMENFAL FUND TYPES AND SIMILAR TRUSF FUNDS YeI~r Ended June 30, 1997 

EXPENDITURES Current: General government Public safety Streets and drainage Sanitation Recreation Capital projects Debt Service: Principal Interest Paying agent and collection fees Total expenditures EXCESS (DEFICIEHCY) OF REVENUE OVER EXPENDIFURES OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) Operating transfers in operating transfers out Capitalized leases Certificate of Indebitness: Oared 5-1997 Past Service Costs of Pension Plan cost of Bond IssUe Balance Transfer to Debt Service Fund Total other financing sources (uses) EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUE AND OIHER SOURCES OVEN EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES FUND BALANCES, Beginning FUND BALANCES, Ending See gotes to Financial Statements 

$ 1,404,135 839,454 165,682 389,246 72,427 284~59_8 

Special Revenue Lunds 

~I,680 
$ 168,482 
~936 ~-~4~ 
$ 50,327 
$ !6~4~2s9 

$ $ 
315,000 322,280 4,0___5.0 

788.905 253,529 21,752 

$ 3,139,939 (254,452) $ 469,390 $ 

$ 30,540 $ ~29_. 4 7_Zt $_.____ $ 1~2260j 013 --..__=~=~= 
$ 624,735 
$ IL2051576 = 



$ 47,386 163 L_~549 
$ $ I 2 
175,471 

IotaL$ (Memorandum 0nly) primar~y_G_ove_rgment 199_~7 1996 

296,343 708,816 779,749 935,497 290,084 964.376 568,529 344.032 . 4,05--0 $ ~ $ 7,891~4476 

$ 5,578,764 852,852 318,426 387,486 56,553 1~ o_~s LZ~SJ~.B g B_~_6 

415,304 274.128 ~156 
$ 4,717,062 (4,493,327) 55,009 $ 4,722,966 (4,257,173) 234.320 2,0OOsOOO (I,866,056) (19,205) 

$ 163 $ 675,916 2,42~0~! $~I03j997 
$ 862,102 
;=:=___=:_--~ 

$91,1oi 

!otals (Memorandum Only) Reporting E~ 1997 

378,229 708,816 779,749 935,497 290,084 967.221 568,529 344,032 . __4,050 $84,751 $ 7,976.207 
$ 4,717,062 (4,493,327) 55.009 630,000 

$ 6,370 $ 682,286 $668~8 953 L2.497,0~ $7~323 $ 3~179j320 ~_==~: ~:--~==== 



 

and permits ern~ental for services d forfeits neous Total revenue 
nment rainage 

CITY OF PINEVILLE, LOUISIANA 

REVENUE (USES) bitness: inancing es) 

General Fund 
Budq~et Actua] Variance Favorable iUBfavQr~!e) 565 ] 7 ] 482 754 427 398 

487 -";46) 95] 09"7 ) 784) 
OVER 

FUND BALANCES, Beginning FUND BALANCES, Ending See Notes to Financial Statements. 

~(2~_8666~ 975 ) $ 200,000 2,927,575 ZC~ 5~00) 
$ 31,100 ~_5_~_~22~_9,473 ~_.5~60,573 
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$ 30,540 
~_1__,_.2626Q_~0013 

$ (5(,0) 



cial Reven u Budc/9~ A ctua!l $4,050,000 

$ 

~_ $4,050,000 

$4,101,680 

$ 

$4,101,680 

$ 51,680 

$ (51,6~io) 

ce Funds Variance Favorable Actual ~Unfavgra)?~ ~ $ 172,200 
21 550 ~9~3,750 

315,000 322,281 

$ 168,482 

315,000 322,280 4.050 [i~-~ o ] (1,548) ~Z,151417 ) 
.~_ 4~6,033) .$_.(4_48a8 912 ) ~12,879) $ 460,315 $ 469,390 

~050 0~OQ_0Q ~.4~ I QI~ 680 ~!~ 68__0 ) ~_ 46 O, 315 ~.469.390 
- $ 

16 

$ 14,282 __614 498 628 780 
$ 20,478 --. 614~498 6349~76 

$ 9,075 7 ~_ 9,075 
$ 6,]96 7 



CITY OF PINEVILLE, LOUISIANA COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS-ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES Year Ended June 30, 1997 

OPERATING REVENUE Charges for services Sales of scrap and miscellaneous Total operating revenue OPERATING EXPENSES Water department: expenses Sewer department: expenses General and administrative expenses Municipal airport expenses Total operating expenses INCOME (LOSS) FROM OPERATIONS NON-OPERATING REVENUE (EXPENSES) Interest revenue Interest expense Paying agent fees Total non-operating revenue (expenses) INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE OPERATING TRANSFERS (TO) FROM OTHER FUND OPERATING TRANFERS (TO) FROM: GENERAL FUND 

Utility System Fund 
$1,735,755 ____!8,522 ~ 75~75~4 277 
$ 865,742 809,769 142,512 ~_~818,023 

Municipal Airport Fund 2~t@].s 
$ 14,910 ~1.4,910 
__34,040 34,040 

$1,750,665 
$ 865,742 809,769 142,5]2 $1,852,06~ 

$ 58,971 (130,644} ---- (3,493) $ $ [,8,97] (]30,644) 
i_(75,1_6_6) ~!_____ i__[7~. ~.~G) 
$ (175,000) $ 25,000 $ (150,000) CERTIFICATES OF INDEBTEDNESS 1995 SINKING FUND _73~45) ~_____ ~__173~735) TOTAL OPERATING TRANSFERS (TO) FROM OTHER FUN[) ~_~735) }_ 25 0~_qQO00 iA27%7_3>) NET 7INCOME (I,OSS) RETAINED EARNINGS, Beginning RETAINED EARNINGS, Ending See Notes to Financial Statements. 

17 

$ (387,647) $ 5,870 $ (38],777) ~223,748 $ 44,257 ~2.~B,Q0_5 ~___836,~O~L 50~ _ ,'[; ~8(,,228 



CITY OF PINEVILLE, LOUISIANA COMBINED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOK'S ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES Year Ended June 30, 1997 

cash flows from operatin Cash received for serv Other cash receipts Cash payments for goods and services Cash payments to employees Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 

Cash fi flows nanc:in Capita capi Paymen Paymen Paying Improv dist Ne 

and related ns nts Bon on 
from: 

Bonds 

Utility Municipal System Airport Fund Fund Tota!s 
$ 14,680 

$__ 365,830 ~.I19~497) ~___~i,~ 
$ (175,00011 $ 25,000 $ (150,000) (73,735) 35 392 , 114 _~9I~5.6~ 

393 (i05 (131 (3 
196 000) 634) 493) tensions to em __/782, ~7~= ) ed (used) by elated activities ~ (629_~20;[) cash flows from investment activities Receipt of interest on savings and bank CD's 

18 

58,97Z[ .$ 5~ 97 

393,]96 (]05,000) (]31,634) (3,493) _A]s2, ?_7!) 
$ .$__ _ 5 ~;, 9YA _$._ _ .5t~, 97j. 



CITY OF PINEVILLE, LOUISIANA COMBINED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES Year Ended June 30, 1997 (continued) 

Net (increase) decrease in cash Cash balance beginning: Cash balance ending:: 
Reconciliation of Operating Income to cash provided (used) by operating activities: Operating Income (Loss) Adjustments to reconcile Operating Income to net cash provided (used) by operating activities: Depreciation expense (Increase) Decrease in: Accounts Receivable Inventory Increase (Decrease) in: Accounts Payable Prepaid Rents Net cash provided (used) by operating activities See Notes to Financial Statements. 

19 

Utility System ~'und Municipal Airport Fund T_ota is (41,492) $ 5,538 $ (35,954) ~i,262,123 ~_.20,872 ~i,~20~631 ~_.~6,410 2_82_~ 995 

$ (63,746) $(19,130) $ (82,876) 
411,010 (5,146) 
23,712 

1,404 7O 2,023 (3oo) __.(3,564) 
412,414 (5,076) 2 , 023 23,412 --C'! ~_~>_6 4_ ) 

_$___365,830 ~__C19,497 ) ~46., 3~3: 



CITY OF PINEVILLE, LOUISIANA NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS June 30, 1997 NOTE i. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
provis of Ald servic Fire), admini 
e City of Pineville, Louisiana was incorporated under the ions of the Lawrason Act. The City operates a Mayor-Board ermen :Form of government and provides the following es as authorized by its charter: Public safety (Police and street, sanitation, public utilities and general strative services. The accounting and reporting policies of the City of ]?ineville, Louisiana conform to generally accepted accounting principles as applicable to governments. Such accounting and reporting procedures also conform to the requirements of Louisiana Revised Statutes 24:517 and to the guides set forth ]n the Louisiana Municipal Audit and Accounting Guide, and the industry audit guide, Audits of State and Local Governmental Units. The fellowlng is a summary of certain significant accounting policies. A. FINANCIAL REPORTING ENTITY As required by generally accepted accounting principles, the financial statements of the reporting entity include those of the City of Pineville (the Primary Government) and its component units. The component units discussed below are included in the city's reporting entity because of the significance of their operational or financial relationships with the City. COMPONENT UNITS: In conformity with generally accepted accounting principles, the financial statements of component units have been included in the financial reporting entity as Discretely Presented Component Units. DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNITS: The component units column on the combined financial statements include the financial data of the city's two component units. These units are reported ~n separate column to emphasize that they are legally separate from the city. CJtv Court of Pineville. Louisiana The city Court by Louisiana Revised jurisdiction extends Rapides Parish in wh The court is compose Marshall (elected), the City Judge). Th the city for office has approval authori 

f Pineville, Louisiana, was established Statute 13:2485. Its territorial throughout Wards 9, l0 and ii of ch the City of PJneville is located. of a city Judge (elected), a City nd a City Clerk of Court (appointed by City Court is fiscally dependent on pace and courtrooms, and the City also y over the Court's capital budget. 
20 



CITY OF PINEVILLE, LOUISIANA NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS June 30, ].997 (Continued) The operation of the City Court system is divided into separate component units, the City Judge and the City Marshall, due to the fact that each is an elected official and operates under different guidelines as established by state statute. CONDENSED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: Presented here are condensed financial statements of the two discretely presented component units. Complete financial statements of the individual component units can be obtained directly from their administrative offices: Phillip Terre]l, City Judge city Court of Pineville, Louisiana 904 Main Street Pineville, LA 71360 Larry Jeane, city Marshall city Court of Pineville, Louisiana 904 Main Street Pineville, LA 71360 

L|ABILITIE$ Current kiabitities Total Liabilities FUND EQUITY Investment in General Fixed Assets Fund BaLance - Unreserved lotat Equity 

City Jud~q_e 
$ 75.863 50 816 

City Marshat 
$50,662 

$_.126~679 $_73.~L890 
$ 34 367 
$ 50.816 41 496 92 312 

$16 835 

$126,525 74 044 
$ 51 202 $ 51 202 

~$3~827 $'57 055 75 323 $149 567 Total Liabilities and Fund Equity $126~679 ~73_31890 $200z569 
21 



CITY OF PINEVILLE, LOUISIANA NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS June 30, 1997 (Continued) City of Pinevitte Condensed Statement of Revenue, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Equity For the Year Ended December 31, 1996 

Expenditures Operating and other expenses Capita( Outlay Total Expenditures Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures 
Fund BaLance, Ending B. FUND ACCOUNTING 

City ..I u d K~_ $59 772 
$62,448 2L49~ 
$(5,166) ~6 662_ 

City Marshal $31 329 
$19,438 35~ $19 793 
$-/-;-~49 L $ 3 ~}__2 z 

Totals $91 101 
$81,886 2 845 $84 731 
$ 6,370 $68 953 $75,323 

The City of PinevJlle uses funds and account groups to report on Jts financial position and the results of its operations. Fund accounting is designed to demonstrate legal compliance and. to aid financial management by segregating transactions relating to certain government functions or activities. A fund is a separate accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts. An account group, on the other hand, is a financial reporting devise designed to provide accountability for certain assets and liabilities that are not recorded in the funds because they do not directly affect net expendabIe available financial resources. Funds are classified into three categories: governmental, proprietary and fiduciary, Each category, in turn, is divided iF1to separate "fund types," Governmental funds are used to account for all or most of a government's general activities, including the collection and distribution of earmarked monies (special revenue funds), the acquisition or construction of general fixed assets (capital projects funds), and the servicing of general long term debt (debt service funds). The general fund is used to account for all activities of the general government not accounted for in some other fund. 
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CITY OF PINEV]LLE, LOUISIANA NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT~B June 30, 1997 (Continued) Proprietary funds are used to account for activities similar to those in the private sector, where the determination of net income is necessary or useful to sound financial administration. Goods or services from such activities can be provided either to other departments or (internal service 
Fiduciary funds are used tc account for assets held on behalf of outside parties, including other governments, or on behalf of other funds within the government. When these assets are held under terms of a formal trust agreement, either a pension trust fund, a nonexpendable trust fund or an expendable trust fund is used. The terms "nonexpendable" and "expendable" refer to whether or not the government is under an obligation to maintain the trust principal. Agency funds are generally used to account for assets that the government holds on behalf of others as their agent. C. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING The accounting and financial reporting treatment applied to a fund is determined by its measurement focus. All governmental funds and expendable trust funds are accounted for using a current financial resources measurement focus. With this measurement focus, only current assets and current liabilities generally are included on the balance sheet. Operating statements of these funds present increases (i.e., revenues and other financing sources) and decreases (i.e., expenditures and other financing uses) in net current assets. All propriety funds, nonexpendable trust funds and pension funds are accounted for on a flow of economic resources measurement focus. With this measurement focus, all assets and all liabilities associated with the operations of these funds are included on the balance sheet. Fund equity (i.e., net total assets) is segregated into contributed capital and retained earnings components. Proprietary fund-type operating statements present increases (e.g., revenues) and decreases (e.g., expenses) Jn net total assets. The modified accrual basis of accounting is used by all governmental fund types, expendable trust funds and agency funds. Under the modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when susceptible to accrual (i.e., when they become both measurable and available). "Measurable" means the amount of the transaction can be determined and "available" means collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of the current period. The City of Pineville considers property taxes as available if they are collected within 60 days after year end. A one-year availability 
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CITY OF PINEVILLE, LOUISIANA NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS June 30, 1997 (Continued) period is used for revenue recognition for all other governmental fund revenues;. Expenditures are recorded when the related fund liability is incurred. Principal and interest on general long- term debt are recorded as fund liabilities when due or when amounts have been accumulated in the debt service fund for payment to be made early in the following year. Those revenues susceptible to accrual are property ta franchise taxes, special assessments, licenses, interest r and charges for services. Sales taxes collected by the pa year end on behalf of the City also are recognized as reve other taxes collected by the state that are shared with governments are recognized as revenue for the period for w collected. Fines and permits are not susceptible to accru because generally they are not measurable until received i 

xes~ evenue fish at nue. hich al n cash. The accrual basis of accounting is utilized by proprietary fund types, pension trust funds and nonexpendable trust funds. Under this method, revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded at the time liabilities are incurred. D. 
acoe budg fund Proj proj 

BUDGETS Budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with generally pted accounting principles (GAAP). Annual appropriated ets are adopted for the general fund and special revenue s. All annual appropriations lapse at fiscal year end. ect-length financial plans are adopted for all capital ects funds. Encumbrances are not used by the City of Pineville, E. CASH Cash includes amounts in demand deposits~ as well as savings accounts and certificates of deposit. State statutes authorize the city to invest in obligations of the U,S. Treasury, time certificates of deposit of state banks or national banks having their principal office in LouJsiana, or other instruments backed by the U.S. Treasury. F. SHORT-'TERM INTERFUND RECEIVABLES/PAYABLES During the course of operations, numerous transactions occur between individual funds for goods provided or services rendered. These receivables and payables are classified as "due from other funds" or "due to other funds" on the balance sheet. Short-term interfund ~oans are classified as "interfund receivables/ payables." 
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G. INVENTORIES 
CITY OF P]:NEVILLE, LOUISIANA NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS June 30, 1997 (ContJnned) 

H. RESTRICTED ASSETS Certain proceeds of enterprise fund revertue bonds, as well as certain resources set aside for their repayment, are classified as restricted assets on the balance sheet because their use is limited by applicable bond covenants. The "revenue bond sinking fund" is used to segregate resources accumulated for debt service payments over the next twelve months. The "revenue bond reserve fund" is used to report resources set aside to make up potential future deficiencies in the revenue bond sinking fund. The "revenue bond contingency fund" is used to report resources set aside to meet unexpected contingencies or to fund renewals and replacements. I. FIXED ASSETS General fixed assets are not capitalized in the funds used to acquire or construct them. Instead, capital acquisition and construction are reflected as expenditures in the governmental funds, and the related assets are reported in the general fixed assets account group. All purchased fixed assets are valued at cost where historical records are available and at an estimated historical cost where no historical records exist. Donated fixed assets are valued at their estimated fair market value on the date received. The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the assets or materially extend asset lives are not capitalized. Improvements are capitalized and depreciated over the remaining useful lives of the related fixed assets, as applicable. Public domain ("Infrastructure") general fixed assets consisting of roads, bridges, streets and sidewalks, drainage systems and lighting systems are not capitalized, as these assef~; are immovable and of value only to the City. Assets in the general fixed assets account group are not depreciated. Depreciation of buildings, equipment, lines and vehicles in the proprietary fund types is colmputed using the straight-line method. Interest is capitalized on proprietary fund assets acquired with tax-exempt debt. The amount of interest to be capitalized 
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CITY OF PINEVILLE, LOUISIANA NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS June 30, 1997 (Continued) is calculated by offsetting interest expense inourred from the date of the borrowing until completion of the project with interest earned on invested proceeds over the same period. J. COMPENSATED ABSENCES The vested or accumulated vacation leave of the City of Pineville's employees has not been recorded. The amount of accumulated benefits in excess of one year's normal amount would be immaterial. Accumulated vacation leave does not vest and is very limited in the amount that may be carried over; all unused vacation must be cleared out as to each employee at least every other year. In accordance with the provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 43, Accounting for Compensated Absences, no liability is recorded for non-vesting accumulating rights to receive sick pay benefits. K. LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS Long-Term Liabilities exp~;cted to be financed from governmental funds are accounted for in the General Long-Term Debt Account Group. Long-term liabilities expec:ted to be financed from proprietary fund operations are accounted for in those funds. L. FUND EQUITY Contributed capital is recorded in proprietary funds that have received capital grants or contributions from developers, customers or other funds. Reserves represent those portions of fund equity not appropriable for expenditure or legally segregated for a specific future use. DesigDated fund balances represent tentative plans for future use of financial resources. M. INTERFUND TRANSACTIONS Quas~-external transactions are accounted for as revenues, expenditures or expenses. Transactions that constitute reimbursements to a fund for expenditures/expenses initially made from it that are properly applicable to another fund, are recorded as expenditures/expenses in the reimbursing fund and as reductions of expenditures~expenses in the fund that is reimbursed. All other interfund transactions, except Quasi-external transactions and reimbursements, are reported as transfers. Nonrecurring or nonroutine permanent transfers of equity are reported as residual equity transfers. All other interfund transfers are reported as operating transfers. 
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CITY OF PINEV~LLE, LOUISIANA NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS June 30, 1997 (Continued) N. MEMORANDUM ONLY - TOTAL COLliNS Total columns on the combined statements overview are captioned "memorandum only" to indicate that they are presented only to facilitate financial analysis. Data in these columns do not present financial position, results of operations, or ~;tatement of cash flows in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. Neither is such data comparable to a consolidation. Interfund eliminations have not been made in the aggregation of this data. O. COMPARATIVE DATA Comparative to presented in the ac provide an understa position and operat presented in all st certain statements 
tal data for the prior year have been companying financial statements in order to nding of changes in the City's financial ions. However, comparatiw~ data have not been atements because their inclusion would make unduly cemplex and difficult to understand. P. BAD DEBTS AND ALLOWANCF.S Uncollectible amounts due for ad valorem taxes are recognized as bad debts through the establishment of an allowance account at the time information becomes available which would indicate the uncollectibility of the particular receivable. As of June 30, 1997, an allowance for uncollectible property taxes of $32,319 was established by the City. Uncollectible amounts due for customers' utility receivables are recognized as bad debts at the time information becomes available which would indicate the uncollectibility of the particular receivable. NOTE 2. BUDGETS AND BUDGETARY ACCOUNTING The City follows these budgetary data reflected in procedures in establishing the these financial statements: i. The Mayor prepares a proposed budget and submits same to the Board of Aldermen no later than fifteen days prior to the beginning of each fiscal year. and the public public called. 3. A public hearing is held on the proposed budget at least ten days after publication of the call for the hearing. 
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CITY OF PINEV]LLE, LOUISIANA NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS June 30, 1997 (Continued) 4. After the holding of the public hearing and completion of all action necessary to finalize and implement the budget, the budget is adopted through passage of an ordinance prior to the commencement of the fiscal year for which the budget is being adopted. 

6. All budgetary appropriations lapse at the end of each fiscal year. '7. Budgets for the General Fund and Special Revenue Funds are adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). Budgeted amounts are as o]~iginally adopted, or as amended from time to time by the Board of Aldermen. Such amendments were not material in relation to the original appropriations, except for the General Fund and Special Revenue Funds which had the following budget amendments: 
GENERAL FUND 

As Originally Eudqgted Amended Su d~ ek~k Revenues & transfers $6,i06,700 $6,263,300 Expenditures _6~09LI00 _6~232,200 Excess change in budgeted revenue over expenditures SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS Revenues & transfers Expenditures & transfers net change 
NOTE 3. DEPOSITS 

$3,800,000 _3~8800,000 $4,050,000 4~ 050,000 

Increase/ ~Decreasel $156,600 (23,~QQ 
$250,000 1250,0OO $ 

The City of Pineville, Louisiana maintains cash in various checking, savings and certificates of deposit. At year end, the carrying amount of the City's deposits were !$3,148,976 and the bank balance was $3,154,278. Of the bank balance, $3,154,278 was covered by federal depository insurance .Dr by collateral pledged by the bank and held in trust by the Federal Reserve Bank of New Orleans. There were no uninsured or uncollateralized deposits. 
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CITY OF PINEVlLLE, LOUISIANA NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS June 30, 1997 ( Cent ~ nued) 
NOTE 4. AD VALOREM TAXES Ad valorem taxes attach as an enforceable lien on property as of January 1 of each year. Taxes are levied by the city in September or October and are actually billed to the taxpayers in November. Billed taxes become delinquent on January 1 of the following year. Revenue from ad valorem taxes are budgeted in the year billed. The City bills and collects its own property taxes using the assessed values determined by the tax assessor of Rapides Parish. 1997, taxes of 20.00 mills were valuations totaling $41,830,746 

General corporate purposes Police and Fire salaries Debt service 
5.90 :[0. 00 4.10 mills mills mills Total ad valorem taxes levied were $828,089. Taxes receivable at June 30, 1997, consisted of the following: 

Taxes receivable, delinquent Allowance for uncollectible taxes 
NOTE 5. OTHER ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE AND ALLOWANCES 
General fund $]6],146 Enterprise funds 208,993 Capital Projects funds 28,252 14 Debt Service funds Fiduciary funds ~9L~I~ Totals 

Allowang~e $ - 

$32,319 
Net $161,146 208,993 28,252 14 3 9~/13_ 1402 3L~!18 ~-- $402, 318 ~:~=:=__= ---- 
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CITY OF PINEVILLE, LOUISIANA NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS June 30, 1997 (Continued) NOTE 6. INTERFUND RECEIVABLES, PAYABLES Interfund receivables and payables are composed of the following: Interfund Receivables General Fund Due From/To: Utility System Fund capital Improvements Fund Airport Fund Special Projects Fund Debt. Service Fund - 1991 Special Projects Fund G~neral Fund Debt Service Fund - 1991 Due From/To: General Fund Utilities Municipal Airport Fund Due From/To: General Fund Utility System Fund Due Prom/To: General Fund Capital Improvement Fund Debt Service-1991 Capital Improvements Fund Due From/To General Fund Utility Fund Urban Systems Urban Systems Capital Improvements Total Interfund Receivables, Payables 
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$244,774 299,694 
3,856 202 
1 8,326 

69,206 

Interfund 
8,326 202 
3,856 
244,774 69,206 1 299,694 



CITY OF PINEVILLE, LOUISIANA NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT~; June 30, 1997 (continued) NOTE 7. RESTR:[CTED ASSETS - PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES Restricted assets were appl~cable to the following at June 30: 1997 1996 Bond Reserve Account Bond Contingency Account Bond Sinking Account Customers' Deposits 
NOTE 8. SALES TAX REVENUE 

$236,633 365,495 45,4!53 $ 8 6 8.~s 8~ 
$236,633 330,089 55,728 273,599 ~896,049 

The City receives .0% of the parish-wide sales tax. The proceeds of the sales tax are to be used for any lawful corporate purpose. On September 16, 1978, residents of the City voted to approve a 1% sales tax. The tax ".,.to be dedicated and pledged to the payment of principal and interest and other amounts required on any bonds of the City which are payable from a legal pledge and dedication of such tax revenue; provided that after making all payments required each month for principal, interest and other payments on such bonds, the remaining avails or proceeds of said tax shall be allocated monthly as follows: first, an amount equal to one-half (1/2) of the avails or proceeds of said tax for such month for paying salaries of municipal employees of said City and the remainder of the avails or proceeds of said tax for' such month for constructing, acquiring and improving capital improvements for said City including streets, sidewalks, bridges, waterworks, sewers, drains and recreation and fire protection facilities...". In accordance with the approved proposition, shares of the net revenue of the Sales Tax Fund were appropriated to Capital Improvements Fund, General Fund payroll account, and Debt Servic:e Fund. On May 19, 1979, residents of the City voted to authorize the sale of "...One mill~on seven hundred fifty thousand dollars ($1,750,000) of Public Improvement Sales Tax Bonds, Series 1980, of the city of Pineville, State of Louisiana, dated September I, 1980, payable solely from and secured by an irrevocable pledge and dedication of the avails and proceeds of the special one percent (1%) sales and use tax now being levied and collected by the City of Pineville,..."~ In 1987, residents of the City voted to approve a ]% sale~; tax. The tax is not dedicated and may be used for any lawful purpose as determined by council action. 
31 



CITY OF PINEVILLE, LOUISIANA NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS June 30, 1997 (Continued) 
NOTE 9. FLOW OF FUNDS, RESTRICTIONS ON USE - UTILITY REVENUE Under the terms of the bond indenture on outstanding Utility Revenue Bonds dated August i, 1991, all income and revenue of every nature derived from the operations of the System s~hall be deposited into the "Utility System Fund" and said funds ~:hall be maintained and administered in the following order of priority and for the following express purposes: (a) The payments of all reasonable and necessary expenses of administering, operating and mair~taining the System (b) The maintenance of the Revenue Bond Sinking Fund sufficient in amount to pay promptly and fully the currently maturing principal of and the interest on the outstanding revenue bonds. (c) The maintenance of the Revenue Bond Reserve Fund into which funds shall be deposited periodically until such fund equals the highest combined principal and interest requirements for any succeeding fiscal year. The funds shall be used solely for the purpose of the paying of principal and interest on bonds payable from the aforesaid Revenue Bond Sinking Fund as to which there would otherwise be default. (d) The maintenance of the Capital Additions and Contingencies Fund to care for extensions, additions, improvements, renewals and replacements necessary to properly operate the System by transferring monthly 5% of the gross revenue for the preceding month. In addition to the foregoing, those funds may be used to pay principal and interest on the bonds falling due at any time there is not: sufficient money for payment ~n the other bond funds. The balance in this fund shall never be reduced below a minimum of $5,000. Any fu above other city m to the 
nds remaining in the Utility System Fund after making the required monthly payments may be used by the City for such lawful oorporate purposes as the governing authority of the ay determine, whether such purposes are or are not related System. 
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CITY OF PINEVILLE, LOUISIANA NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Ju~e 30, 1997 (Continued) 
NOTE i0. LITIGATION There are several pending lawsuits in which the city is involved. The City Attorney estimates that the potential claims against the city not covered by insurance resulting from such litigation would not materially affect the financial statements o~ the City. NOTE ii. FIXED ASSETS A summary of changes in General Fixed As~ets follows: 
land-City Hall Library Old City Hall Immd & Buildin~-NYA City Hall & Furnishiz~s Post Office Buildin~ Animal Shelter vehicles Ornamental Lights Stre~, Drainage & Sanitation Equip~-nt Land & Buildings - ODurt House Fire Stations & Equipment f~r, tJ~al F/re Station Furnishings Police Radios & Equi~mt Pools, Parks & Playgrc~/nds ~ec~gation - Land Recreation - Equilm~t Furniture & Fixture~I Judge~ F~rnlture & FixturE~ Community Oent~ & },~/in%ishlngs ~seuti~e Furr~ture & F~d;ure~ City Barn Shop Furniture & Fixt,/r~s ~fta].8 

Hal an~e Additions _J_~uL~.- 3QL 199_6 
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$ - 4,854 
1,940 
2,206 2,338 3,711 13,979 7,485 
6,126 1,018 35,589 5,360 2,531 1,019 

Deletions Balance June 30, !9_9_'! $-- $ 204,749 85,522 i12,620 25,573 73,985 569,889 119,250 49,040 1,909,742 ?8,788 302,846 315,833 364,304 175,~44 228,15~ 447,2~ 163,558 25,606 136,126 19,450 374,365 11,345 28,747 



CITY OF PINEVILLE, LOUISIANA NOTES TO FINANCIAI, STATEMENTS June 30, 3_997 (Continued) NOTE 12. PROPRIETARY FUND PLANT AN[) EQUIPMENT A summary of plant and equipment at June 30, 1997 is as fo]lows: 
Description Rate _Cost Utility System Fund Water lines Water meters Water equipment Water wells Auto & truck Furniture, fixtures and office equipment Sewer equipment Sludge removal Sewer lines Construction in progress Municipal Airport Fund Airport hanger Equipment 

2% $ 4,227,449 2% 379,165 10% 186,239 2% 2,752,533 20% 342,236 10% 10% 4% 2% 
46,977 92,418 759,352 10,315,100 381,161 

Accumulated Dfpreciation Net 

33,7]4 51,249 75,935 2,795,2<~8 

Depreciation This Year 
$ 3,175,345 221,757 116,993 2,065,079 11,842 13,263 41,169 692,417 7,519,852 381,161 

$ 82,9]6 16,036 3,229 55,212 10,]48 3,888 6,542 30,734 202,265 
20% 15,000 15,000 750 20 & 30% "2._2~_202 5,2_88 16,994 ~,54 

Changes during year: Balance, beginning of year Additions: Utility System: Water meters Water lines Sewer lines Water wells Sewer equi~nent Water equipment Construction in progress Deletions: Utility System Fund: Construction in Progress - Completed Jobs Depreciation Balance, end of year 

~1~;A9~_%9 % 2 ~5,274,~L0 1~_255,872 ~?_, ~.1A 
Cost Accumulated Depreciation Net $18,747,640 $4,861,626 $13,886,014 

(231,691) 41~.~_44~ 4 (231,69l) (412,414) .$._~.95j~229j__912 $5,27_4 L_040 .~_4, 255,872 
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CITY OF PINEVILLE, LOUISIANA NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS June 30, 1997 (Continued) Depreciation expense has been allocated as follows: utility System Fund Water Department Sewer department General & administrative Total Utility Municipal Airport Fund Total depreciation expense 
$167,541 239,581 3,888 $411,010 1,404 

Equipment acquired under a lease/purchase agreement has been capitalized under auto, trucks and equipment in the plant and equipment account. NOTE 13. CAPITALIZED LEASES The City is obligated under certain leases accounted for as Capital Leases. The leased assets and related obligations are accounted for in the General Fixed Assets Account Group or the Utilities System Fund, and the General Long-Term Debt Account Group, respectively. Assets under capital lease totaled $962,279. At June 30, 1997, the following is a schedule of future minimum lease payments under capital leases showing principal, ~nterest and total payments as of June 30, 1997. 
Year Ended Jun9 30 1998 1999 2000 2001 

Principal P affm_e t!t s 157 , 183 32,695 26, 743 __i 2_~.38 ! 

Stated Total Interest Lease Payments Commitments 

T o t a i s ~_2_~0 _C~ 15, 12 4 NOTE 14. OPERATING LEASES 

167,108 36,159 28,248 12,61~ 
The city is committed under the following leases which are considered as Operating Leases for Accounting purposes: I. AT&T Lease of Telephone equipment in the amount of $25,767 for a term of 5 years @ $566.68 per month. Lease expenditure for the year ended June 30, 3997 amounted to $6,6~00.16. The first payment was due August i0, 1992, with the last payment due June I0, 1997. 
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CITY OF PINEVILLE, LOUISIANA NOTES TO FINANCIAl, STATEMENTS June 30, 1997 ( Continued) 
2. IBM Lease of Computer equipment in the amount of $15,300 for a term of 36 months @ $456.50 per month. The first payment was due February 15, 1997, with the last payment due January 15, 1999. 3. XEROX Lease of a Copy Machine for the Police Department in the amount of $8,015.76 for a term of 36 months @ $222.66 per month. The first payment was due April 15, 1997, with the last payment due March 15, 1999. Future minimum lease payments for these leases are as follows: 

Year Endinq 06-30-98 06-30-99 TOTAL 
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CITY OF PINEVILLE, LOUISIANA NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS June 30, 1997 (Cont inued) NOTE 16. ANNUAL REQUIREMENTS TO AMORTIZE LONG-TERM DEBT The annual requirements to amortize all debt outstanding as of June 30, 3997, including interest payments of $3,396,278 are as follows: Year Ending June 30 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002-2006 2007-2016 2017-2019 Totals 

General Obliqation 337,560 335,930 298,330 322,930 865,750 761,600 
~L922,100 

Certificates 
371,308 377,216 377,674 377,744 1,886,552 85,010 

Capital Leases ]67,108 36,159 28,248 12,615 
~44t130 

Utility ~evenue Total 174,983 175,007 ]74,668 169,567 86],565 1,795,960 16,800 $3,368,550 

3,050,959 924,3]2 ~7B,920 B82,856 3,6]3,867 2,642,570 !9~SQQ 
The following is a summary of bond transactions of the City for the year ended June 30, 1997. Capital Capital Leases Leases and and Bonds Payable Bonds 06_~9Z96 Sold General Obl~gation Bonds 2,165,000 Certificates of Indebtedness 2,000,000 Utility Revenue Bonds 2,0]0,000 Capitalized leases 42"~._52_6 $ 6,602~ 52f; 
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630,000 55m009 $685,009 

Capital Leases Capital Leases and and Bends Bonds Payable Retired 06/30/97 180,000 135,000 105,000 ~_~[3,529 ~73,529 
$],985,000 2,495,000 1,905,000 229,OOE{ ~6,614,OO6 
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TREND INFORMATION 
State statute System: Fiscal Year 3_995 1996 [[997 
State statute System: Fiscal Year 1995 1996 1997 

CITY OF PINEVILLE, LOUISIANA NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT June 30, 1997 (continued) 

State statute Retirement System: Fiscal Year 1996 1997 
Trend information showin accumulating sufficient presented in their annua reports may be obtained systems. 

A. Contributions required by for Police Employees' Retirement 
Required Percentage Co__ntribution C Qntribution $ 137,929 142,541 150,785 100.00% I00.00 i00.00 
B. Contributions required by for Firefighter's Retirement 
Required Percentage Contributio~ C_~Qntributio~ $ 109,663 112,854 116,778 I00.00% a00.00 100.00 
C. Contributions required by for Municipal Employees 
Required Percentage ContributioD Contribution 
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$ 131,764 168,852 100.00% 100.00 



CITY OF PINEVILLE, LOUISIANA NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT June 30, 1997 (Continued) 
NOTE 18. SEGMENT INFORMATION--ENTERPRISE FUND~5 
The City of Pineville are intended to be self-su services to the public. F for the year ended June 30 and/or below: 
Total assets Bonds payable Total equity 
NOTE 19. 

i g 1 i 
Utility S~_S!~ e m $15,668,182 ],905,000 $13,086,014 

Municipal Airport Total $53,135 $52,898 $15,721,317 1,905,000 $13,138,912 
CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL Changes in contributed capital is presented below: Municipal s y~em Airport Total 

Additions Genera] Government ~___ 39~196 ~__.~ ~ 3~96 
Contributed capital June 3(9, 1996 June 30, 1997 $1],856,717 
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$2,771 $11,859,488 ~,771 1.~_52,684 



FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF INDIVIDUAL FUNDS AND ACCOUNT GROUPS 
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GENE~LAL FUND TO account for resources traditionally governments which are not required to be another fund. 
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associated with accounted for in 



ASSETS 

CITY OF PINEVILLE, LOUISIANA GENERAL FUND COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET June 30, 1997 and 1996 

Cash Accounts receivable Taxes receivable Less: Allowance for uncollected taxes Due from other funds: Utility system fund Debt service funds Capital Improvements Sales tax collection Municipal Airport Security deposits Inventory Total assets 
LIABILITIES Due to other funds: Municipal Airport Special Projects fund Debt Service funds Accounts payable 

C 

Tota] liabilities FUND BALANCE Unreserved-undesignated Total liabilities and fund balance 
See Notes to Financial Statements. 
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1997 
756 161 32 (32 

!99~ 
317 $i,02] ~46 20Z 319 32 319) (32 244,774 3,856 299,694 
1,340 6,212 

210 8[{5 943 943 
630 223,372 1,340 7]9 

$ 8,326 2O2 2.04~/798 $ 213,326 
~.%~_260,013 

$ 8,326 195 262,476 $ 270,999 



 
CITY OF PIN~WII~/% LOUISIANA GP]~F/~/, FUND STAT~,]qT OF ~_~IKPI~K)ITURF~ AND CHANGES IN FUND BAIANCE-BUDGEU) (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL Year ErK~Od J~ine 30. 1997 With Comparative Actual Am~unt~ for Year Ended J~le 30, 1996 

Taxes Licerm~s and per!nit~ Interqovernmenta .i (~%arg~ for servlc~ Fines and forfeits Miscellaneous [Cotal revenue EXPI~DI~~JRES Curr~t: General go v~am~t Public safety Streets and drainage Sanitation Recceation Debt Service: Principal Interes~ Total expenditures EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF OV~ EXP~DI~3RES FINANCING SOU]~CI,~ (USES) Opt.. at~.ng trapsfe2~s (to) from Utlllty syseem luna Municipal Airport Sales r~%x Debt Service: C.O.:l. 95 Certificate of Indel)itness: Dat~d 9-1996 Past Service Costs of Persion Plan Cost of Bond Issue Balance Transfer to [~bt Service ~A~nd 'IOtal other financing ~s (us~) EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF AND OTHI~ SOURCES OVER EXP~~DI~70RES AND O~CHER USES 

~_~_~_~ _Actual 

$ 1.,296,343 2,708,816 779,749 935,497 290,084 
~2,866~97_~ci) ~2 L_854,947) 
$ 200,000 2,927,575 (229,500) 

Favorable iUnfavorable) 

487 346) 951 097) 784) 
~:~) ~_12,028 

$ 2,8_9~_u9!5 ~_~885,48_7 i(!2,588) 
$ 31,100 ~D BmANCE, Beginning ~ 1,22~423 FOND BALANCE, ~!ding ~ 1,26Q=57=3 See Notes to FJnanGial ~catements. 

$ 30,540 ~_~229,473 ~i,260,013 
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$ (560) 

140 593 663 908 222 
944 144 566 190 778 2,767 983 

~ (2,478x ]8(,) 

$ 2,000,000 (1,866,056) (19,205) 
$ 343,4311 8~6~043 



CITY OF P]]qh~/ll~LE, LOUISIANA GI~I~AI, FOND STATIIMII~T OF REV~INUE COMP~ TO BIJ~3EI' (GAAP B~SlS) AN) AClUAL Year Ended J~lne 30, 1997 with OJml~ative Actual Amouni~ for year Ended Ju1~ 30, 1996 1997 
Bu~_et Actual TAXES Sales $ 730,000 $ 732,764 Ad valorem 248,000 242,791 Ad valorem-Polioe/Fire Salaries 420,000 411,903 In lieu of taxers 16~770Q __ i__6,677 Total taxes i~ 14~_7 Q_O ~, 404,135 LICNNSK~ AND pN~MITS. Frand~ise fees $ 515,500 $ 475,159 Chain store taxes 7,500 7,370 Oocup~tional ] icerkc~es 294,425 327,433 Building permits 17,000 15,787 Movin~ permits 1,000 1,045 Annexation and rezoning fees I00 I00 Electrical inspeC~siOn fees 4,60(I 5,372 Plumbing inspecti(m fees __6~'~O__Q ___ 7,188 Total licenses and permits ~___8{6~62J', ~__839,454 

Tobacco taxes Fire insurance pr~c[ums State of ~a. Museum Grant Fire protection so_twice co~. State road ~ainten~3ce Traffic ticket rebates ~tal intergovean~mental 
$ 60,000 22,000 6,000 26,700 i_~_cu~0_0 

$ 74,675 21,810 6,000 26,627 ---- 36,57_Q ~165,682 C~I~RG~; FOR SF/WICES Garb~,ge service ~ 399~9_Q0Q ~ 3J9~246 ~)tal charges for s~vioes ~_ 390~OQOQ ~ 389 246 

Vm:iance Favorable iUnfavorablel 
$ 2,764 (5,209) (8,097) {23) _$./10,565) 
$(40,341) (13o) 33,008 (1,213) 45 772 688 _~..(7,171) 
$ 14,675 (190) 
(73) __ 1,070 ~_ 15,482 g (754) g_/z~) 

1996 Actua] 
$ 723,57] 233,748 403,710 17 ~155 $1,378~[84 

$ 852~,2 
$ 59,740 22,839 6,000 26,627 4o~zz9 
i_/8L9__8_6 

FINES AND FORFEIqN ~-~9~_Q~Q L 72,427 ~. 2,427 $ 56~.553 



CITY OF PIN~,~q[LLE, LOUISIANA G~NF2A[. FUND STAT~IMI~P OF Rh~,INI~ COMPARED TO BU~ET (GAAP BA~IS) ANK) A~ Year ~]ed Jtlne 30, 1997 With C~0arative Actual Amounts for Year Ended J~'~e 30, 1996 (Continued) 

MISCEL~EOUS Importing fees ~lity oenter receipts Rent Pavillion and park fee~ Interest income Donatio~ Miscellaneous Payroll reimbursements Penalties and cost on taxes Total miscell~s 

$ 3,500 2OO 23,500 9,300 1,000 39,000 26,000 105,70[) 55,50D 5OO 

$ 3,137 247 23,380 9,000 910 43,659 35,995 107,600 60,414 256 ~_284,598 

Variance Favorable /~nfavorablel 
$ (363) 47 (120) (300) (90) 4,659 9,995 1,900 4,914 _--/2~) ~20~ 398 

1996 Actual 
$ 30,212 331 18,539 10,750 745 45,073 27,879 84,382 223~ 6_~85 Total rev~ue 3~/~!~7~5_ ~3 ~!55,542 ~i=~, 8!7 3~/~Q~!8 ~ 

See Notes to Financial Starts. 
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CITY OF PINEVILLE, LOUISIANA GENERAL FUND COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES Years Ended June 30, 1997 ar*d 1996 
EXECUTIVE AND ADMINISTRATIVE Salaries Employee Aldermen' benefits s fees Attorney's fees Building and electrical inspection Probation officer's expense Office supplies Repairs and maintenance Miscellaneous supplies Operation of equipment Utilities and telephone Rapides Parish Service Officer Audit fee survey and engineering Legal and court cost Gas and oil civil Defense Rapides Area Planning Commission Data processing services Miscellaneous expense Publications expense Postage Insurance Dues and subscriptions Mayor's expense Tax collection expenses city Clerk's expense Travel expense Rapides Council on Aging E]_ection expense Grant to Museum Capital outlay Total executive and administrative 
Salaries Employee ben Operating su Repairs and Insurance Total 

efits pplies maintenance on buildings building department 

1997 1996 
333,070 112,750 16,500 38,607 9,458 23,976 14,655 6,296 37 5,711 75,982 3,384 i0,000 15,918 2,581 2,640 1,800 6,720 5,348 85,067 32,867 11,153 178,415 13,082 3,453 6,740 6OO 684 1,200 
2_~377 ~Q21,076 
51,548 13,987 31,400 3L352 ~_.I00,2~Z 

$281,416 103,173 18,875 33,216 7,816 27,888 10,31"7 7,]16 2,695 48,810 3,384 11,500 25,994 4,231 2,603 1,800 6,720 4,192 63,035 27,]53 13,]2] 159,20] 9,759 3,268 5,997 6O0 753 1,200 

$ 35,685 8,978 51 30,]15 $ 77~ 23Q 



SHOP Salaries 

CITY OF PINEVILLE, LOUISIANA GENERAL FUND COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES Years Ended June 30, 1997 arid 1996 (Continued) [[997 1996 
E~loyee benefits Office supplies Operating supplies Small tools and equipment Repairs and maintenance supplies Gasoline and oil Repairs and maintenance expense Utilities, telephone Insurance Miscellaneous Total shop Total general government PUBLIC SAFE~Y POLICE DEPARTMENT Salaries Employee benefits Office supplies Operating supplies Gasoline and oil Equipment operation Repairs and maintenance expense Utilities, telephone Uniform expense Prisoners. board Miscellaneous Dues and subsc Expenses, chie Investigator's Training expen Insurance Coroner's fee Capital outlay Total police department JUDGE'S O~'I_CC~ Salaries Employee benefits Contract Labor Office supplies Utilities, telephone Miscellaneous Repair & maintenance Gas and oil Total judge's office 
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3,159 6,216 7,946 ___. 5a650 ~L_.174 980 ~.~96,343 
$ 920,822 331,233 6,198 8,320 34,552 3,788 38,766 4,696 18,512 23,358 8,699 3,096 647 621 8,954 60,883 9,692 
70,402 34,151 7,400 4,507 3,325 3,289 

$ 102,510 43,633 3,576 4,273 ],280 2,548 9 4,372 4,28] 5,256 ~---!/5=!~2 
877,425 317,439 6,572 8,361 30,3]7 2,327 29,972 7,103 9,678 20,372 8,091 2,779 3,900 ],072 11,175 59,129 5,103 ____!~!53 
$ 59,642 40,777 



CITY OF PINEVILLE, LOUISIANA GENERAL FUND COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES Years Ended June 30, 1997 and 1996 (Continued) 
IMPOUNDING Salaries Employee benefits Operating supplies Repairs and maintenance expense Utilities Veterinarian expense Gasoline Insurance Miscellaneous Total ~mpounding 
Salaries Employee Office s Operatin Repairs Utilitie Uniforms 
benefits upplies g supplies and maintenance expense s, telephone Employee training Fire hydrant rental Gas and oil Miscellaneous Insurance Capital outlays Total fire department Total public safety 

Salaries Employee benefits Operating supplies Small tools and equipment Street signs Gas and oil Maintenance of bridges, streets, culverts, and equipment Utilities, street lights Miscellaneous operating expense Insurance Capital outlay Total street and drainage 

52 

1997 1996 
$ 50,260 26,229 1,521 1,332 905 3,578 4,380 3,794 2_.z320 ~L. 94,319 
$ 663,281 226,875 1,419 3,423 12,727 16,604 4,224 2,269 12,000 4,923 4,244 52,197 __. 1,126 ~.~005,312 ~_~_7~/9_08,816 
$ 337 118 ii 3 9 23 
753 496 834 964 668 916 112,801 111,296 8,323 38,526 __.. 3,172 ~.. 779,749 

45,752 25,024 3,820 2,105 3,848 3,904 ~,088 
$ 649,605 223,975 818 2,255 11,620 21,424 2,305 181 12,000 4,387 5,527 51,931 $ 986~_946 2~ _~ 

101,697 50,029 4,841 38,974 L~3~.~66 



SANITATION DEPARTMENT 

CITY OF PINEVILLE, LOUISIANA GENERAL FUND COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES Years Ended June 30, 1997 and 1996 (Continued) 
Salaries Employee benefits Operating supplies Small tools and equipment Repairs and maintenance Gas and oil Miscellaneous operating expense Rent on dump Insurance Capital outlay Total sanitation department 
COMMUNITY CENTER Salaries Employee benefits Miscellaneous supplies Repairs and maintenance expense Utilities Miscellaneous operating expense Insurance Capital outlay Total community center 
Salaries Employee benefits Umpire fees Repairs and maintenance supplies Repairs and maintenance expense Utilities, telephone Lakeside complex Gas and oil Insurance Miscellaneous Capital outlay Total parks and recreation Total recreation DEBT SERVICE 
Total expenditures 

See Notes to Financial Statements. 53 

1997 1996 

;~_.935,49Z $ 908~9Q 
72,438 17,200 8,087 42,438 9,251 2,449 199 ~_. 152,062 

~ 1,699 ~._ 138,022 ~. 290,084 

$ 52,54] 16,355 24 7,523 27,378 6,932 ~,576 922 

i_ 227~;L78. -__ ~__ _3~750 
_~6,01Q~489 $5,5!2,372- 



SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
Sales Tax Fund - To account for the receipt and use of proceeds of the City's 2% sales and use tax. These taxes are dedicated as follows: i% 1981 Issue (i) An amount equal to one-half (1/2) of the monthly proceeds, shall first be used to pay salaries of municipal employees. (2) The remaining one-half (1/2) of the monthly proceeds are dedicated for the purpose of constructing, acquiring and improving sewers and sewerage disposal works, streets, recreation facilities, public libraries and animal shelters ~ncluding equipment, furnishings and site. Proceeds of this one-half (1/2) of the tax have been pledged and dedicated to the retirement of Public Improvement: Sales Tax Bonds dated September i, 1980. 1% 1987 Issue This issue is not dedicated and can be used for any ].awful purpose as determined by council action. 
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ASSETS Sates taxes receivable ]otal assets 

CITY OF PINEVILLE, LOUISIANA SALES TAX FUND COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET June 30, 1997 and 1996 

Liabilities Due to other funds 

See Notes to Finsncial Statements 
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1997 1996 

$ - s34 ~_E~ $ = - t34o,~A3 



CITY OF PINEVILLE, LOUISIANA ,~I~i~ TAX FOND STATEM~N2 OF I~V~0E. EXP~NDIg~.IS AND CHANGES IN FOND 

REVENUE Sales taxes; - 1981 issue Sales taxe.~; -. 1987 issue 
OTH~ FINANCING USES C~0erating transfers to: Capital projects funds (1981 issue) Capital projects funds (1987 issue) General f~and: Salary fth~d (1981 issn/e) Payroll (1987 issue) General ol~ations (1987 issue) Recreation (1987 issue) Debt sex.ice funds 

Year Ended June 30, 1997 Ac~ua]_ ~mwJdnts for Year E~ide~ June 30, 1996 1997 Variance Favorable 1996 Actual (Unfavorable[ Actual 
$2,025,000 $2,050,825 $ 25,825 $2,0]4,470 _.2~_Q_025_~000 _~,050~_~8~ 25,855 _2~Q19~4_7_~ .sD_,~5o_.~ooo .$_4,1o:Lh6B~o I~1,680 ~2_8~94! 
$ 855,407 $ 868,319 $(12,912) $ 850,827 109,925 i]1,329 (1,404) 402,894 1,012,500 607,500 1,139,500 168,075 15~ 0~q~93 

1,025,413 61.5,256 i, 154,049 170,221 . 157~_Q93 
(12,913) (7,756) (14,549) (2.146) _. (-) 
1,007.235 604,341 840,035 ]67.201 

9~>tal other financing uses .4,~,_050,000 ~4,101~680 5~680) ~Q29~941 EXC~s (DEFICI~CY) OF OV~ OTH~{ F/NANCING USES 
FOND BAIANCE, Ending 
See Notes to Financial Starts. 

_$_ - ~ -_ S ~____ ~____-- $ -= $ .% -- 



DEBT SERVICE FUNDS 
Public Improvement 9/1/80 - To accumulate monies for payment of 1980 $1,750,000 Sales Tax Bonds, which are serial bonds due in annual installments, plus interest, through maturity in 2005. Debt service is financed from proceeds of the city's 1% sales and use tax. General Obligation Bonds 8/1 payment of the 1991 Improvement General Improvement Project annual installments 2011. Debt service ad valorem tax. 

/91 - ~o accumulate monies for Series A-E $1,700,000 Public Obligation Bonds for various Public s, which are serial bonds due in , plus interest, through maturity in is financed by the levy of an 
Certificate of Indebtedness 9/19/95 - To accumulate monies for payment of the 1996 Certificate of Indebtedness used for the funding of past service cost of Employers Pensions Benefits, with annual payments, plus: interest through maturity in 2005. Debt service is financed from excess revenues of the city. Certificate of Indebtedness 5/1/97 - To finance Sewer System Improvements of Sunny Hill Acres Subdivision. 
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CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS Capital Improvements and Additions Fund - To account for the receipt and expenditure of monies used to acquire long-term capital additions. Current projects include street improvements, building improvements, drainage systems, water lines and recreation facilities. Financing comes from sales taxes. 
Special Projects Fund - To account for the receipt and expenditures of monies used for street overlay project Financing comes from the State of Louisiana Office of Rural Development. Sunny Hill Water/Sewer Construction Fund - To account for the receipt and expenditures of monies used for improvements to Sunny Hill Acres Subdivision. 
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Cash Investments (Bank CD " s ) Other ReCeivables Due frcm other funds Total assets 

CITY OF pINEV]]/Z, LOUISIANA CAPI'IT~ PROfll~tq~l~tJNDs COMBIN]]~G BAI/~CE SHEET June 30, 1997 with Cc~ative Totals for June 30, 1996 

LIABILITIF~g Accounts and contracts p~lyable Due to other funds Total liabiliti~.~ FJNDBALAN~ Reser~d for capit~Z expezditures Unreserved Total Fund Balance 

special projects 
Sunny Hill Water & Sewer Co~__ _tructi on 

$107,551 $580,964 11,750 ____20; 

$ 46,944 

Capi~d Improve,ents & Additiom~ Totals ___ __1997 1996 
$308,824 500,000 16,502 69 2~2006_ 
$ 997,339 500,000 28,252 69,406 8~.~x~532 0594,999 ____:= 

$ 49,667 $ 87,611 301~8.!2 _ 301,812 

$390,660 300,000 
_1o6, c9_] 

$ 68,670 

$119,503 $534,020 $5";2,0.53 $1,205,576 $580,841 
~119,503_ ~3J_ 0~_20_ ~!53 ~1,205,576 ~58_0~841 

Total liabilities and fund bala~.~,s 11~!!~-q3 _ .== 
See Notes to Finanoial .%~tements. 



CITY OF PINEVILLE, LOUISIANA CAPITAL PR(ITECH~S FUNDS COMB]~NING STAq~T OF P/~V}~JE, EXP~I~'~S AND C~IANG~ IN 9I~qD BALANCES Year ]]~'IC].~l June. 30, 1997 With Comparative Totals for Year Ended June 30, :[996 

~E Intergo ~v~nT~ntal Interest inceme Contributions f~ Indi~,i~S Total x~enue 
Capital Outlay: Sewer system inprover~nts ~gi~_rlng Water system inprove~er~t: Street & sidewalk i.p.mven~nts Equ~nt l~e~ Drainage projects Lan4 ~  Municipal Ix*ildlng Old ~wn Master Plan Adgn~dstrative eKoe~es Capitalized ledges Debt S~i-vice: pri~:ipal Interest Total expenditu~!s 

Specia9 Projects 
$47,000 4,167 10,000 

~xnny Hill Water & Sewer C~cructicn 
1,720 

Capi~l zrtprov~nt~ & Additions 
$ 3,327 36,740 _ 585~0.~! 

Totals__ 2997 2996 
$ 50,327 42,627 685~05 50,000 28,503 ____5Q~620 6~L~67 ~72Q ~ 96' 5~5Z72~ $ 1614~4~59 ~128L86~ 

$46,125 46,125 

- 5,450 

$ ~?,92o $ 139,o45 6,~ 6,000 95,249 142,374 269,843 50,444 16,979 
~;6,314 *-;6,0,52 395 55,009 253,529 

260,843 50,444 16,979 
56,314 56,052 5,845 55,009 253,529 21,752 $1,064,186 

8 202,476 5 , 6~0 87,054 92,192 131,125 11,436 101,106 50,3~1 23,750 688 234,320 242,537 _ .29~09_ 5 Z2p_6 ,1.62 



CITY OF P~NI'~rIILE, LOUISIANA CAPITAL pROJ]~CTS FdNDS COMBINING STATEIM~q9 09' ~ , EXPEIgD]~I~J]"g~S AND C~ANG]~S IN FUND BALANCES year ErK~ed Jilne 30, 1997 with Cxx~oarative Totals fo]-" Year ~3ded June 30, 1996 (Continued) 

~CESS (DBFICIANCY) OF pI~'ENUE OVER EXP~qDITURES OTH~ FINANCENG SOU~g (USerS) Capital~zed leases Oertificates of ~ndebtsdness OperatiI~ transfers frQw other funds OperatiJ~ transfers to other funds Tota/ other f/nar~/ng sources (uses) EXCESS (~EFICZANCY) OF p~.~q.~COE AND C)'IH~ SOURCE.~ ~41'I~DI~URF~ AND ~ USES 

See Notes to Financial statements. 

Special ~j~ Sunny Hill Water & Sewer ~__structi~ 
Capi~ Improvements & Additi~)s Totals_ ~ 199__! 129_(, 

6~6L!6~7 .$f~80) S (867 9~14) ~ (902,727) ~!~077j2_97_) 
$ 630,000 $ 5~J,009 $ 979,648 

55,009 $ 234,320 630,000 979,648 1,254,191 ~!37~195) ~ (137,195) ___~g~6-4-5) 
- ~639~0~ $ 897,462 ~1,527,462 6L4-QT-x86~6 
$ 61,167 5__~8336 

$534,020 $ 29,5~8 $ 624,735 522~595 _ 580,8~! $ 330,569 __ 2~_0_~272 



ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
y Fund - To account for the provision Of water and ewer services to residents of the City. All ctivities necessary to provide such services are ccounted for in this fund, including, but not limi o, administration, operations, maintenance, financ nd related debt service, and billing and collectio Municipal Airport Fund - To account for the provision o municipal airport for residents of the City. Fees received from hanger rental are used for the norma operating and maintenance costs of the airport; th revenue and expenses are accounted for in this fun 
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CITY OF PIN]~II/.~;~, lOUISIANA 
COMBINING E~LANCE S~H~ET June 30, 1997 with Comparative ~btals for June 30, 1996 

C~I[%RD~T ASSETS cash Accounts receivable, net of allowance for uncollectible accounts (1997-$-0- 1996-$-0-) Inventory Due from other func~ Total cturrent assets RF~TRI~ ASS~S Cash Inves~a~nts (Bank CD's) Total r~tricted assets 
I>IANT AND DQUIPM~qP, at cost Less: Accumulated de.preciation Net pl~nt and equipr~nt 

~btal assets Notes to Financial STatements. 

UtJ lity Municipal System Airport _~_~d Fund 
Totals 1997 ] _9.96 

$ 352,050 $26,410 $ 378,460 $ 386,946 
208,673 
.%__ __560__~723 $ 86,495 78~2 L~08---6 .~___. 86JL~58___I 

320 208,993 203,917 1,08!5 1,085 3,]08 8,321~ 8,326 ~_~b 890 ~36,1411 9 596s86~ ~734,861 
$ ~___--_ $ 86,495 782,086 868,5Si $ 128,688 __!6"2j.36] ~__89~049 $19,492,629 $37,283 $19,529,912 $18,747,640 __5~253~751 ~ 20,289 5,274,04Q 4,86!.L62~5~ ~14~238~8878 $16,994 $14,255,872 ~/~_88~L01~5~ 

~i_ _5~66~i_82 $53,135 $15,721.317 .$~ 5~16_ 9,~ 



CURR]9~ LIABILITIF~q, l~lyable from current assets: Accounts & contracts payable Prepaid rents Due to other funds Total (]~ IflABILITIE9, payable from restricted assets: Custon~-rs ' deposits Revenue bonds payable Accru~ interest Total curr~2~t /iabil~ties I/)N~ LIABILITIES Revenue bonds payable Total Iong--t~nn Liabilities Total Liabi] ities CONTRIBLrflONS Municipality Federal grants STate and local agencies Individuals Total contrik~tions RETAINED EARNINGS Reserve for revenue bond. retirement Reserw~. for revenue bond contingency Unrese1~ed Total retained earnings 

Utility Municipal System Airport ~md Fund Totals 1997 ..199(, 

$ 119,699 $ - $ 119,699 - 200 200 99,552 500 3139,_943_43 3'7 313,98Q ___ _54,.430 ~___.433,_6_64.2 $ 23Z ~ 433,879 ~__]~,4,481 
$ 222,696 50,000 2___Q~_8_830 .~___ 727~6_8 $ $ 2_3.27 $ 222,696 50,000 20__~__830 $ 727,405 $ 203,13] ]05,000 
9_! 8~!55,000 $ -u $ 1,855,00_0 9_1~4Q5,9o9 ~_3. 8~55~000 $ _- $ 1,855,000 i!A~o_Ggo0 ~_2 5~58~82~!68 $ 23~ $ 2,582,40--5 ~_2~3_89~432 
$ 8,483,734 1,472,788 1,997,338 296~05/3 2,7'71 $ 2,771 
$ 211,255 $ - 365,495 259~_35/i 50,]27 ~_._ 836~_i01 $50,]27 

$ 8,483,734 1,472,788 2,000,i09 296,053 $12,252168_4 
$ 211,255 365,495 309,478 ~_ 886,228 

$ 8,090,538 3,472,788 2,000,]09 ___~9G053 
$ 365,541 330,089 __ .Z?.2,_37~ L2_6G._oo5 Total liabilities, contribut~orks and retained earnings ~.~!68_~182 $53,135 ~_5,721,317 ~5~_~!6~925 



CITY OF PINhATII~.J~, IDUISIANA 
COMBINING S~ATE~{NT OF ~UE, EXP]~qS]~ AND C~D~GES IN R~.~PAINED EARNINGS Year ]~qded Ju~e 30, 1997 With Comparative 9bta]s for June 30, 1996 

Charges for services Sales of scrap and misoellaneous Total operati~g revenue OP]~RATING EXP]~qSES Water department ex~_r~_s Sewer department expe~_s General and administrative expenses Municipal airport e~er~s ~btal operating expenses INOOME (I~)SS) FROM OPERATIONS 
Interest revenue Interest expense Paying agent fees Total non-op~_~at ing revenue (expenses) INOOME (LOSS) BEFORE OPERATING T~~NS~ (TO) FROM ~ ],~JND OPERATING ~  (TO) FROM: G~%kL FOND CERTIFICATES OF INDI,~BZ~DNESS 1995 SINKING FOND 

Utility System F~md 
$], 735,755 ~ 52_~2 ~_3~_7 55~4272 $ 865,742 809,769 142,512 ~_i~ L818 L~02I 

Municipal Airport F~nd 
$ 14,910 14~9 it) $ 
34~9~04Q ~4,04Q 

__.Totals 1997 ]996 
$1,750,665 18,522 151,769,187 $ 865,742 809,769 142,512 34,040 ~i,852,063 

$1,759,190 5~615 ~L764~ 8.o_5 

~_._/9/~746) $(19~/~3_0) f 82/~__6) ~_2~6,.05~ 
$ 58,971 (130,644) _~) $ 58,971 $ 62,592 (130,644) (]37,541) (3~493) [2L904) 

(175,000) 25,000 _/~3~7735) $ --- (150,000) (315,000) $ (73,735) ___ [3(u.05_4) ~IJND ~. 2~8~735) $ 25,0_00 $ (223,735) ~13~,]~054) 
}rETAINED EARNINGS, Beginning ]~TAIN-~D EARNINGS, I~J_ng 

$ (387,647) $ 5,8'70 $ (381,777) $ (212,850) .$! 2~_23~//48 $ 44,252 ~._ 8__336.~!01 $ 50,127 
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$1,268,005 ~i~ 48Q. 8_5_5 $ 886,2~8 ~]~_2~,_ooA 



CITY OF PINF~TIL[~;, LOVfSIANA 
OOMBINING ~AT~q~ OF CASH FLOWS Year Ende~ Ju~e. 30, 1997 With C~ative ~Hi~Is for June 30, 1996 

Cash flows from operating activities: <~sh re<~-~ived for serv:[ces <~her cash reoeipts Cash pa~,ents for good~ ar~l services Cash pala~-nts to employee~ Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 

Utility Municipal System Airport ~_Und Fund $ 14,680 (23,178) (i0,999) 

Tota]s 
1997 !9~,~ 

.~__.~833Q $(19,49_'/) $ 346,333 ~_628.475 C~sh flows from non-capital financing activities: Operating traru~fers (to) from: General Fund $ (175,O00) $ 25,000 $ (150,000) $ (315,O00) Certificates of Ir~ebtedness 1995 Bond Sinking F~ Loans and advances (ix)) from other funds Increase in C~to~'s Meter Deposits Net cash provid~ (used) by non-capital financing activities 
(73,735) 39~,079 ~565 

(73,735) (36,054) 392,114 __ 19,565 (]4,325) _.Lg. 93_ 0 .$___~,9.909 ~ 25,0_35 $ ~87,944 ~3.4~{,.449) (~sh flowE~ from capital and related financirg activities: Proce~Is from Bond ~le $ - $ - $ - $ Capi~l oontributior~s from: Capital In~orovements Fund Federal Grants (I/33BG) Payme~it of Revenue I~onds Paym~t of interest on Revenue Bonds Payir~j Agent fees Capi~] Lease payments Intere~st on Capital lease Hanger_ Doors I~orovements and exter~ions to distribution system Net cash provided (Used) by capital and related activiti~ Cash flows from invesi~nent activities: Receipt of interest on savings and bank CD's Net cash provided (~ed) by investment activities 

393.196 (105,000) (131,634) (3,493) 
7~._,/27~) ~_ 6t~9~Z202) $ __ 
~i._ 58~971 $ __ _$_ 58~971 $ __ 
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393.196 291,242 (105,000) (131,634) (3,493) 
(782~227!) __i38_4,651) $ (629,202) ~_ [336~370) 



CITY OF PINgNILI~:, LOUISIANA 
OOMBINING STATI~4~:~P OF CASH FLOWS year End~~l Jur~~. 30, 1997 with Comparative '/o%mls for June 30, 1996 (continued) 

Net (increase) decrease fun c~sh Cain balar~e beginning Cash balar~e ending 
Reoonciliation of Operating Inoome to cash provided (us~) by operating activities: Operating Income (l~ss) Adjustments to reconcile Operating Income to net cash provided (used) by operating actiw[ties: Depreciation exper~ (Increase) Decre~s~ in: Ac xx~ants Reoeiv~le Inventory Inc~-ease (Decrease) in: A~~xlnts Payable P~epaid Rents Net cash provided (used) by operating activities Notes to Financial Stat~_m~nts. 

Utility Municipal system Airport F~d Totals 1997 l _9_~9~ 
$ (41,492) $ 5,538 $ (35,954) $ 9,249 
~:~2~06__!i= $ 26,41_% ~1,282_~9995 j~2~,74_6 

$ (63,746) $(19,130) $ (82,876) $ 216,057 
411,010 (5,146) 
23,712 
1,404 7O 2,023 (300) (3,564) 

412,414 403,587 (5,076) 2,023 23,412 ___ (3,56~) 
(]7,648) (990) 2~,269 200 
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.ASSE]~ 

CITY OF pINEVIII.~., lOUISIANA UTILITY SYSPEM FOND OOMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET June 30, 1997 arK1 1996 
CURP&~T ~SSETS Ca~ Ac~x~lnts receiv~)le, net of allowanoe, for uncollectible aocounts (1996-.$-0-; 1997-$-0-) Due from capital in~)rovements fund Due from other funds ~Lal c~crent assets RESTRICX~ ASSE~; Capital additions and oontingencie~ f~l Cash Investments (Bank CD's) Revenue bond sinking fund: Investments (Bank CD's) Revenue boI~ re~ve fund: Investments (Bank CD's) Customers' deposits: Cash Investments (E~ink CD's) Total re.stricted assets 

1997 1996 
$ 352,050 366,074 
208,673 203,527 131,449 1,115 560,723 $ 702,165 
$ 65,495 $ 55,089 300,000 275,000 45,453 55,728 236,633 236,633 
21,000 200,006! 73,599 200,00_0 $ 868,583 ~ 896,049 
$14,238,87~ $13,867,617 

~)ta]. ass~-~ts $15,668~ 182 ~15,465,831 ~ ~:= - See Notes to FJx~ncial Statements. 
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1997 1996 
payable from current assets: $ 119,6.99 $ 95,987 313,943 $ 433,642 from restrict~d asset $ 222,696 50,000 Accrued interest Tot~l (.~rrent liabilities 20,83_0 $ 727 t i[68 

54,428 $ 150,415 
$ 203,131 i05,000 21,820 ~__ 480,266 

lJ0NG~ LIABIIf[TIF~ Revenue bonds pasable, net of current portion ~ 1,855~300 ~_i,905~000 Total l~)ng-term Liabilities ~ 1,855~000 ~,905L000 Total Liabilities 
OONI]~IBUTIONS ~micipality F~eral grants SM~te and local agencies ll~ividuals Total con~:ibut ions RETAINED EARNINGS }%~_serve for revenue bond retirem~-~t Reserve for revenue bond contingency Unreserved ~)tal retained earnings 

2,58_2 LI6~! ~ 2,385x366 $ 8,090,538 1,472,788 1,997,338 296~ 053 ~12,249j 91::~ .$11,856,717 
$ 211,.25!5 365,. 495 259 3~5~_L $ 165,541 330,089 __ 7281L!!~18 ~6 IL!9_Ol- _$ 1,223~ 

Total liabilities, contributions, and retained earnings ~15,668~_i~ ~15,4658j~__!31 
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CITY OF pI]~SVII.TZ, LOUISIANA UTILI'Ff SYSI~M F[[ND COI~)ARATIVE STATF/~']q]? OF ~E, EXPI~qS]~ AND C~i~NGES IN REq~/f[NI~) EARNINGS years Ended JuDe 30, 1997 and 1996 
OpI~ATING REV}~KI~; Water service Water tap fees Fire hydrant rental Sewer service Sewer tap fees Late fees and reoom~ection charges Sale of scrap ~nd miscellaneous Total Ol~'mating revenue 
OPERATING EXPOSES Water department expenses S~er department ex~ C<,/~eral and administrative expenses Total o~x~raking expenses INC(~4E FROM OpI~RATIONS NON-<)P~ATING R~.VF2fU~] (EXPOSES) Interest revenue Interest expense Paying agent fees Total non-operating r eye, hue (expenses) INCOME BEFORE OPERATING TRANSFIXES TO OTH~ 1,22qDS OPERATING ~ ; (TO) FROM: G~AL Fu~) C]~TIFICA~S OF INDEB~S 1995 ~OND SINK[NG F[~33 
RE[~AINED FARNINGS, [~aginning RETAINED EARNINGS, I,~ding 
See- Notes t~ Financial Statements. 
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1997 1996 
$ 935,540 22,154 12,000 681,738 14,500 69,823 18,!~22 

$1,044,742 13,425 12,000 596,376 16,250 60,935 5,615 ~I,754,~77 ~ij 749,343 
$ 865,742 809,769 142~512 $ 738,329 661,594 _ 117,669 ~i,818,02:~ _~j517,592 $ (63~74~i) ~ 231_,751 
$ 58,971 (130,644) (3~ 49:~) $ 62,566 (137,541) -- (2,904) 
~$ (75,, 16fi) ~_ (77,879) 
$ (175,000) $ (350,000) (73~7~7:!~) _ (36~) 
$ (387,647) $ (232,182) $1,2 2_3~_7 4_8 i, 455 9~30 



CITY OF P2lkrgVII.~E, LOUISIANA LrfILI'I~ SYSq~M FOND COMPARATIVE STATI~E~qT OF CASH FLOWS Years Ende~ JDne 30, 1997 add 1996 
Cash flows from oI~rating activities: Cash received for services other cash reoeipts Cash payments for gc~ds and servJc~ Ca,~h payments %m employees Net cash provided (used) by operat ~ng activities Cash flows from non-capital financir~j activities: Operating tr~msfers (to} from: General Ftu%d Certificates of Indebtedness 1996 Bond Sinki~; Fund Loans and adva~K~es (to) from other funds Increase (decrease) in Customers Meter Deposits Net cash provided (used) by non-capital financing activities Cash flows from capii~l and related financing activitie~: Capital contributions from: Capital I~0rovezaents Fund Payment of Revenue Bonds Payment of interest on Revenue ~k)r~Is Paying Agent: fees Capital Ieas;e payments Interest: on Capital Lease Improvem~nt~; and extensions to distribution system Net cash provided (used) by c~pit~] and related activit:ie~; Cash flows from investment activities: Receipt of interest on savings and bank CD's Net cash provided (used) by investment activities 

1997 1996 

$ 365~30 $ 640,289 
$ (175,000) $ (350,000) (73,735) (36,054) 392,079 19 L56.c} 

393,196 (105, 0oo) (131,634) (3,493) 

(5,591) _ 19,9_30 (371,!15) 
291,242 (95,000) (137,537) (2,9o4) (2,767) (983) 

$ ~z97! .$ 625~67 $ 62,567 



CITY OF p]]~,VII.1~, LOUISIANA UTILI'IS{ SYSTI~ FUND COMPARATIVE ~TAT~6E~T OF CASH FLOWS Years Ended June 30, 1997 and 1996 (sentinued) 
Net :hncrease (decrease) in cash Cash balance beginning Cash balanoe ending 
Reconciliation of Operating Income to cash provided (used) by operating activities: Operating Income (]~ss) Adjustments to reconcile Operating Income to net cash provided (used) by operating activities: Depreciation expense (Increase) Decrease in Accounts Receivable Increase ([~re~se) in Aooounts Payable Net cash provided (~'~d) by c~_rating actJvitic~ 
See Notes to FJx~ncial Statements. 
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1997 
$ (41,~,92) $ $1,262~123 $I,22Q0~631 

1996 
(1,459) ~i,263,582 ~1,262.123 

$ (63,746) 231,751 
411,010 402,371 (5,146) 23,712 (17,873) 24,040 



CITY OF PINq~,~ILI~E, LOUISIANA I/gILITY SY~ ~2JND STATI~M~T OF (~ANGES IN ASSETS RESIRIC~ED FOR REVI'~UE BOND DI~T SI~ICF, Year ~d(~ J~]e 30, 1997 
c~pital AdditioIls Revenue and Bond Contir~encies sinking !~xd Fund 

Revenue Bond Reserve 
CASH AND INVES]M~]~ BALANCE, July i, 1996 $330,089 $ 55,728 $236,633 $622,450 
CASH RECEIPTS Transfers from operating accounts Interest earned on investments $207,865 ..._IA~Z $226,359 $ - $ 434,224 _ - 17,657 Total cash available _$55_5~611_ $282,08_7. ~23~633 ~!~p74,331 
C~5~{ DI SBURS~M~]qTS Prir~ipal payment&; Int.,rest payments Ext~sions and major repairs Total dis~x~r~ts CASH I~D INVESIMI~ BAIANCE, June 30, 1997 
See Notes to Finar~ial Statements. 

$ - _!9_0~!!~i_6 _$1_9.p~.!116 
$105,000 $ 131,634 $ I05,000 131,634 190,116 ~236,634 ~___--~_426,75Q 

~!~ ~  Ii;236 633 $ 647,5B~ 
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CITY OF PINEVILLE, LOUISIANA UTILITY SYSTEM FUND COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF DEPARTMENTAL EXPENSES Years Ended June 30, 1997 and 1996 
Salaries Line, pump and well repairs and maintenance Supplies and miscellaneous repairs Small tool~ Equipment operating expense Gas and oil Employee benefits Utilities Depreciation Miscellaneous expense Total water department expenses 
Salaries Line, pum Supplies Test char Gas and o Employee Utilities Depreciat Small too Miscellan Total 

p and plant repairs and maintenance and chemicals ges il benefits i on is eous expense sewer department expenses GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES Salaries Employee benefits office supplies and postage Legal and audit Computer and accounting service Engineering fees Miscellaneous expense Depreciation Equipment maintenance Utilities Cash short Bad Debts (Recovery) Total general and administrative expenses See Notes to Financial Statements. 
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1997 1996 
$296,930 39,532 40,347 1,598 19,213 13,802 126,797 156,688 162,467 __ 8,368 ~865,742 
$201,347 88,677 42,235 17,730 13,802 83,162 112,245 244,655 1,228 41688 .~9,769 

2,609 

$265,516 36,808 44,692 1,980 8,[191 12,305 122,416 75,600 162,718 ___8~03 
$154,533 84,096 32,424 ]0,444 ]2,302 66,581 60,]52 235,?64 1,545 ___.Z~.253 
$ 47,01] ]7,]88 ]4,511 ]],824 1,319 8,493 5,630 3,888 ],466 ],514 (47) __.4,872 



ASSETS 

CITY OF PINEVILLE, LOUISIANA MUNICIPAL AIRPORT FUND COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET June 30, 1997 and 1996 

Cash Accounts Receivable Inventory Due from General Fund Plant and equipment at cost, net of accumulated depreciation (1997-$20,289; 1996-$18,885) Total asset-~ 
LIABILITIES Accounts payable Prepaid rents Due to Utility System Fund Total liabilities CONTRIBUTIONS State and Local Agencies RETAINED EARNINGS 

G 

Total liabilities, contributions and retained earnings 
See Notes to Financial Statements. 
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1997 ~ 

16,994 $53,135 
$ 200 37 

$20,872 390 3,]08 8,326 
18x "598 

$ 3 , 564 5OO 2 237 $ 4,066 
$ 2,771 50,127 $ 2,771 _4 ~.? 5/7 



CITY OF PINEVILLE, LOUISIANA MUNICIPAL AIRPORT FUND COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS Years Ended June 30, 1997 and 1996 
OPERATING REVENUE Fees received Commissions Total operating revenue OPERATING EXPENSES Salaries Payroll taxes Health insurance Workers Comp. insurance Repairs and maintenance utilities Insurance Telephone Gas & Oil Depreciation Pension Unemployment Engineering Miscellaneous Total operating expenses INCOME (LOSS) FROM OPERATIONS NON-OPERATING REVENUE (EXPENSES) Interest revenue Total non-operating revenue (expenses) INCOME BEFORE APPROPRIATION FROM GENERAL FUND Appropriation from General Fund NET INCOME (LOSS) RETAINED EARNINGS, Beginning RETAINED EARNINGS, Ending 
See Notes to Financial Statements. 
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1997 1~9 
$ 9,770 _ 5,140 $ 8,455 __2_~ 99~7 $ 14,910 ~ 15~4.62 

1,198 34,040 ~(19,130) ~_3 !~_! 56 
_$ - ~_ 26 
_$ - ~_ 26 $(19,130) $(15,668) $ 25,000 $ 5,870 ~44,257 50,127 

$ 19,332 _$_24~925 ~_~4~ ~57 



CITY OF PINEVILLE, LOUISIANA MUNICIPAL AIRPORT FUND COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF CASH }'LOWS Years Ended June 30, 1997 and 1996 

Cash flows from non-capital financing activities: Operating transfers (to) from: Genera~ Fund Loans and advances (to) from other funds Net cash provi~ed (used) by non-capital financing activities Cash flows from Capital and related financing activlties: Hanger l)oors Net cash prgv~ded (used) by capital and relatea aetlvities Cash flows from investment activities: Receipt of interest on savings Net cash provided (used)'by investment activlties Net increase (decrease) in cash Cash balance beginning Cash balance ending Reconci]iation of Operatinq Income to cash provided (used) by operating activities: Operating Income (Loss) AHjustments to reconcile Operating Income "to net cash provided (used) by operating activities: Depreciatlon Expense (Increase) Decrease in: Accounts Receivable Inventory Increase (Decrease) in: Prepaid Rent Accounts Payable Net cash provid~d.~gsed) by operating actlvl~les See Notes to Financial Statements. 
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1997 $ 14,680 (23,178) (10,999) ${19a497) 
$ 25,000 35 $ 25,035 $ $ $ $ $ 5,538 _ 20,872 $ 26,410 

$ 35,000 
~_ C3_,!? 0 ) __L_3_ ,_7~ 7 0 ) _~ 26 ~. 26 $ 10,708 __!Q.,_.! 6~4 

$(19,130) $(]5,694) 
1,404 70 2,023 (300) (3,564) 
.$(19.497) 

1,216 225 (990) 2O0 -----3,229 ~:tli~: 814_) 



FIDUCIARY FUNDS 
Moore Memorial Fund - To account for the maintenance cost and investment revenue of the Moore Memorial. This is an expendible trust fund. Urban Street Program - This fund construction costs and is set up to account for the partial reimbursement of costs from state contributions on certain urban street programs. 
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Investa~nts (Bank CD's) Grant Reoeivable Due frown other funds Total assets 

CITY OF PINEVILLE, If~JISIANA FIDUCIARY ~DS COMBINING I~IIANCE SHEET June 30, ].997 with Conloarative Tot~is for June 30, 1996 

LIABILITIES Account~ ~ payable Total liabilities Fund balances 

Moore Memorial Fund 
$3,432 
Urban Street Progra!n 
$ 3,913 2x~i17 

$ __. 
$3,4~2 
~,030 ~Qo30 - 

Totals ].99'7 1996 
$3,432 3,913 24 ii'~ ~462_ 

~o3Q ~03Q _~432 

$ 3,269 13,867 15,073 

$28,940 $28,940 $ 3,269 Total liabil~ies and fund l~lances $3,432 ~o030 ~462 $32.209 
See Not~ to Financial Statements. 
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CITY OF PINEVILLE, IOUISIANA FIDUCIARY ~[rNDS COMBINING STATI~4EN]~ OF ~, EXP~/qDITURES AND C~ANGK9 IN FOND BAIANCES Year End~~ June 30, 1997 with ~ative Totals for Year Ended June 30, 1996 

Intergov~tal Interest earned ~btal revenue 
Capita] projects: Test. Charges Engineering fees Hous;ing Rehab~ litation Oons%/iting Administrative Tota] ~itures EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF EXP~qDIII~ES 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES Transfer frc~ capital ir~)roveraent fund EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REV~CUE AND OTHER SOURCES OV~ FXPDqDIq~RES 

Moore Memorial Fund Urban Street Program 
$ $ 47,386 163 

175,471 

Totals 1997 1996 
$ 47,386 163 $ 47 5t~_4~ $113,000 158 ~i13,158 
-" $ 4,000 175,471 183,530 -" 641 - 4,800 " 288 ~____-__. ~ 175,47!i $ 175,47.__1 $193,259 

163 (128,085) (127,922) (80,I01) 
~___CL. ~L12~085 ~ 12~,0~5 $ 80,566 
$ 163 $ FOND BAIANCES, Beginnin~J _3~269 

See Notes to Financial .STatements. 

$ 163 $ 465 _GhZ69 $ 2,80_4 35~,=4~'.~2 .~ -- $ 3, ,4:32 $ 3,269 
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G~I~RAL FI)~]) ASSETS ACCOUNT GR0[~ To account for fixed assets not ~'~d in proprietary fund operations. 
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CITY OF PINEVILLE, LOUISIANA GENERAL FIXED ASSETS COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF GENERAL FIXED ASSETS Years Ended June 30, 1997 and 1996 GENERAL FIXED ASSETS, at cost Land Land - city Hall Building - librar Building - Old Ci Building and ]and City Hall and fur Post office build Hibernia Bank Bui Animal Shelter Vehicles Ornamental lights Street, sanitary Land and building Fire station, equ Central fire stat 

y improvements ty Hall , NYA nishings ing iding 
and drainage equipment s - Court House ipment and improvements ion furnishings Police radios and equipment Pool, parks, playground and parking Recreation - ]and Recreation - equipment Furniture and fixtures Judge's office furniture and fixtures Community center and furnishings Executive furniture, fixtures and equipment City Barn Shop furniture and fixtures 

1997 !996 

Total general fixed assets at cost ~5,E!69,627 $5,78~7~ 
INVESTMENT IN GENERAL FIXED ASSETS 
General fund revenue and general obligation bonds Capital improvements fund Special construction fund Parish grants, miscellaneous donations Total investment in general fixed assets 
See Notes to Financial Statements 
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~5 ~!69,627 $5,78~ 71 



GENERAL LONG-TERM DEBT ACCOUNT GROUP TO account for unmat term debt expected to be Payment of maturing oblig accounted for in the debt certifJcates of indebtedn monthly, and are accounte 
ured principal amounts on general long- financed from governmental type funds. ations, including interest, are service funds, with the exception of ess and capital leases, which are paJd d for in the funds from which paid. 
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SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION 
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